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CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 

  
RFT: 2026/003 
File:  AP_2/49 
Date: 18 February 2026 
To: Interested Service Providers 
Contact: Procurement Unit (procurement@sprep.org)  
 

Subject: Request for tenders (RFT): Review and alignment of the Niue’s National Biodiversity Strat-

egy and Action Plan (NBSAP) to the Kunming-Montreal Global Biodiversity Framework  

 
Question 1: 
Scope Differentiation: How does the scope of work under RFT 2026-003 differ from RFT 2025/042?  
 
Response:  
Distinct pieces of work. RFT 2025/042 specifically focuses on the development of new NBSAP. RFT 
2026-003 specifically looks at preparing a national report on assessing national progress in imple-
menting the KMGBF and current NBSAP. 
 
 
Question 2: 
Deliverables: Are the deliverables for RFT 2026-003 identical to those in the previous tender, or have 
requirements evolved or expanded? 
 
Response:  
These are separate deliverables from the previous tender. 
 
 
Question 3: 
Given the overlap in timeframes (RFT 2025/042 concludes March 2026; RFT 2026-003 would com-
mence shortly thereafter), will there be any coordination required with the previous contractor or 
their outputs? 
 
Response:  
Yes. 
 
 
Question 4: 
The current RFT references preparation of the Seventh National Report to the CBD. Was this also in-
cluded in RFT 2025/042, or is this a new component? 
 
Response:  
This is a new component 
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Question 5: 
The current RFT references preparation of the Seventh National Report to the CBD. Was this also in-
cluded in RFT 2025/042, or is this a new component? 
 
Response:  
Same donor but different project budgets. 
 
Question 6: 
Could you please inform us of the maximum available budget? 
 
Response:  
This is a competitive process, and we are open to all offers which will be assessed based on merit 
and best value for money. 
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